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UNITED STATES

CLEAN REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20885

Trant j

JUL 22 1981
WMUR: 3054, =
MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert §. Brown, Jr.
Assistant to the Director and Chief e
Program Support Branch, NMss
FROM: Ross A. Scarano, Chief
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branck
” Division of Waste Management
SUBJECT: PROPOSED LICENSE FEg SCHEDULE REVISION
In response
WMUR License

to your memo of July 17, 1981,
Fee information.

attached is

requested
g I e

Ross A. Scarano, Chief
Uranium Recovery Licensing 8ranch
Division of Waste Management

Attachement:

License Fee Information

79 840730



WMUR LICENSE Feg INFORMAT 10N
T TEE INFORMAT 10N
___Fee Category New Applications L ——___Renewa)s Amendmen t s

(10 crr 40) Hi Est Lo Est Hi Est Lo Es Hi Est Lo Est
—==*__lo kst —=2t_ Lo kst
W W o g R L
. 3
2A Mills 1600 250 1000 150 1000 76 500 50 500 25 5 0
28 R&p e 3 .
In Situ & Heap Leach 700 50 400 0 350 20 100 0 200 10 5 A
Commercia)
In Sity & Heap Leach 1000 200 700 159 700 50 200 10 400 20 5 0

2D 0BS & 1x 500 0 100 5 5 0




